1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING 9 10 11 5:30 p.m. 12 13 July 6, 2009 14 R. Carlisle Roddey Building 15 1476 JA Cochran By-Pass 16 Chester SC 29706 17 18 19 20 **Minutes** 21 In Attendance: **Chairman Roddey** 22 23 24 25 26 **Vice Chairman Lucas Council Member Oliphant Council Member Guy** Council Member Jordan **Council Member Branham** 27 **Council Member Holcombe** 28 **County Attorney Winters** $\overline{29}$ 30 31 Call to Order 32 **New Business** 33 1. Approval of CCTC Meeting Minutes of May 18, 2009 34 Council Member Guy made a Motion to approve the CCTC Meeting Minutes of May 18, 2009, 2nd by Vice Chairman Lucas, CCTC vote 35 36 was unanimous. 37 **Old Business** 38 1. Carobrooks Road/ Take into the County System or not 39 L.B. Cannon had the information the CCTC members had requested. Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to take Carobrooks Road into the 40 County System, 2nd by Council Member Jordan, CCTC vote was unanimous. 41

42

1		
2		
3		
4	IV.	New Business
5		1. 2009-2010 C-Fund monies (25%) for State Roads
6		Jeremiah Bradley with SCDOT gave the CCTC an update on the
7		C-Fund monies that 25% is allocated for State Roads saying the total
8		estimate would be approximately \$800,000.
9		Council Member Holcombe made a Motion to take the list provided
10		by Mr. Bradley as information only, 2 nd by Council Member Guy, CCTC vote was
11		<u>unanimous</u> .
12		2. 2009 Road Improvement Program
13		L.B. Cannon gave the CCTC members a list of the 2009 Road Improvement
14		Program candidates.
15		Council Member Branham made a Motion to allow Mr. Cannon to go out for bids
16		on the 2009 Road Improvement Program, 2 nd by Council Member Guy, CCTC vote
17		was unanimous.
18		3. Statewide Sidewalk Enhancement Program
19		L.B. Cannon also provided the CCTC a letter from SCDOT on the Statewide
20		Sidewalk Enhancement Program. Mr. Cannon said that \$2.0M had been split
21		between several counties and Council Member Oliphant stated that Chester County
22		had met certain criteria to get Lancaster and York Street sidewalks approved. Council
23		Member Oliphant also said that the County had been trying to get these sidewalks
24		done for a while and the stimulus money "wish list" came along and that we got
25		lucky with several of the sidewalks. Mr. Cannon also said that several others
26		were turned down.
27		4. Ballymenia Rd (York Tech Chester Campus Rd.)
28		L.B. Cannon stated that Rhea Construction Company was basically finished with
29		this road and had called for a final inspection
30	٧.	Adjournment
31		Council Member Branham made a Motion to adjourn the CCTC Meeting,
32		2 nd by Council Member Holcombe, CCTC vote was unanimous.
33		
34		
35		
36		
37		

1	Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News & Reporter</u> ,			
2	The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV,	Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing		
3	Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N	12 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants		
4	were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey			
5	Government Complex 24 hours prior to the meeting			
6				
7				
8				
9				
10	R. Carlisle Roddey	Carolyn S. Clayton-Snipes, CCC		
11	Chairman, Chester	Clerk to Chester County Council		
12	County Transportation Committee			
13				
14	Chester County Transportation Meeting of 7-6-2009			